
 
4 Davis Road West, Suite 5 – Old Lyme, CT 06371 

 

 

 

Ms. Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

CT Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

Re: Notice of Exempt Modification Revocation 

111 East Putnam Ave., Greenwich, CT 06870 (Sprint Site # CT52XC014) 

 

February 9, 2021 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

 

Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P. (“Sprint”), is notifying the CT Siting Council of its decision not to 

proceed with the construction of the above tower location pursuant to the Notice of Exempt Modification EM 

Sprint-057-180828 issued 9/17/2018. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Thank you, 

 

By:   Paul F. Sagristano 

 

 

Paul F. Sagristano 

Cherundolo Consulting 

917.841.0247 

psagristano@lrivassoc.com 
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